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August 14, 2013 

.By Facsimile 

The Honorable Frank Maas, 
United States Magistrate Judge, 

Daniel Patrick Moynihan United States Courthouse, 
500 Pearl Street, 

New York, New York 10007, 

Re: Anwar v. Fairfield Greenwich Ltd., 

:;I
USDCSDNY I. 
DOCUMENf 
ELECrRONICALLY FILED 
noe#: 

No. 09-CV-llS (S.D.N,Y,) - Standard Chartered Cases 

Dear Judge Maas: 

We \V[ite on behalf of the Standard Chartered Defendants ("Standard Chartered"), 
in agreement with the Standard Chartered Plaintiffs' Steering Committee, to jointly request that 
the Court extend by an additional 90 days from the entry of this order the period for expert 
depositions in the Standard Chartered Cases. The current period is set forth in paragraph one of 
the June 11,2012 Stipulation and Order Amending Second Amended Scheduling Order 
Regarding Standard Chartered Cases (Dkt. No. 89]), and is set to end on August 15,2013, The 
additional time is necessary because the parries are still negotiating and hope to reach agreement 
on the scope of expert document productions, upon which time the parties will commence expert 
depositions. 

Bradley P. Smith 

cc: Standard Chartered Plaintiffs' Steering Committee (via E-mail) 

SO ,dJ) 

/WG 
F k Maas, USMJ q 

Anwar et al v. Fairfield Greenwich Limited et al Doc. 1174

Dockets.Justia.com

http:10004-24.96
http://dockets.justia.com/docket/new-york/nysdce/1:2009cv00118/338395/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/new-york/nysdce/1:2009cv00118/338395/1174/
http://dockets.justia.com/

